## South Cache Community Council Meeting September 8, 2022 Minutes

## In attendance:

Randy Bennion, Principal Liz Halaufia, Michelle Scott Natalie Herb	Rich White Dallas Stahle Birttnie Sautter
--	---

Randy welcomed all to the South Cache Community Council (SCCC) for the 20022-23 year.

Randy asked all to give a brief introduction of themselves.

Randy Bennion, Principal Liz Halaufia, Parent Michelle Scott, Employee Natalie Herb, Parent Brittnie Sautter, Employee Rich White, Parent Dallas Stahle, Parent

Randy described the different positions needed to fill for the year: Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, Scribe.

Michelle was asked to take notes and be the Scribe by Randy. Dallas nominated Rich to be SCCC Chairperson. Liz seconded the motion. All were in favor Liz made a motion for Brittnie to be Vice Chair Michelle seconded. All were in favor.

Randy talked about the school vision and direction.

- 1. Caring Adult within every position, having positive interactions
- 2. Safe school environment, emotionally and physically

There was a change in fire drill procedures. Hall checks will be done. Teachers will be notified that halls are safe before teachers and students leave. This was added by law enforcement

All teachers are asked to be in the hallways between classes.

3. High levels of learning through PLC. There were changes to HERO hours. Tiered Tracker System (TTS) is used so students can choose where they go for enrichment or the teacher can assign.

Natalie asked about locations during fire drills -- 12 classes on the North end and 12 classes on the South end

Rich asked if the goals change or do they stay the same. Randy responded that they are consistent, the method of how they are obtained may change but the goals remain consistent.

Randy discussed Covid and health updates. The school is moving to a "post" covid environment. It is treated with 5 day isolation at home. No mask mandate. Some students are still wearing masks. There has been no reported mask shaming like it was feared there would be. It is a safer environment with less distractions in the classroom. A positive correlation has been less tardies.

Randy discussed the 2022-23 School Improvement plan.

Goal 1: Randy read the goal and summarized Action Plans.

He mentioned we are a targeted school for school improvement for the ELL population. Natalie asked what our Latino population was. Randy said it was around 13%. SC is working on bolstering the population with extra support.

Natalie also asked how many are not fluent. Randy said there are about 4 or 5 that don't speak English and guessed 30 to 40 students ELL, with another 30 monitored who are level E considered "fluent" but are monitored.

Liz asked if it was primarily Spanish. Randy said it was primarily Spanish with some other languages

Goal #2 Increase Chromebook Labs

## Monitoring

When discussing GoGuardian Liz asked if the software protects against incoming targeting. Randy explained that kids have coded usernames like xyzqt... @ccsd which is part of the safety protocol which helps kids from being targeted externally. There is an assembly coming up to help teach internet safety. Sometimes it is also part of the curriculum in a Health class. CCSD.org also monitors it. Parents monitoring also helps greatly.

Potential carry over from the Plan will be used to increase teacher salary. To increase a section of a class to reduce a class size. Which is helpful to increase student learning.

Heather asked about the population in general growing around South Cache. Randy said it was pretty stable. The school is at 10,066. Last year's number was 10,047. There have been 75 new students but there were also students that left/moved. Next month there will be a bond update.

There will be a Zoom meeting October 4th that will be a district training for community council members.

Next meeting will be Nov.10th because the second Thursday in October is Fall break

Meeting was adjourned.